Mount Anville Montessori Junior School é

-

Our History

The Society of the Sacred Heart was founded in France 1800 by Saint Madeleine
Sophie Barat. To read more about our history and philosophy see
www.heritageandhorizon.ie

Our school was opened in Glasnevin in 1853 and transferred to the former house of
William Dargan in Mount Anville in 1865. A school also opened in Harcourt Street in
1875 and was transferred in 1885 to Lesson Street. A Sacred Heart school was
opened in Monkstown in 1954. The pupils of Lesson Street transferred to the
Mount Anville grounds in 1967.

The Montessori and Junior schools amalgamated in 2009. Today we have one
shared identity, providing a stimulating and holistic education that caters to the
talents and abilities of each of our pupils from age two years six months to twelve
years.




